PR 18 1994'

DePauw University
ATTN: Mr. Chet S. Fornari, RSO
Greencastle, Indiana 46135-0037

Gentlemen:

This is in response to your undated letter postmarked August 13, 1993, concerning
annual fee Inveice AM00408-93 for License 13-26020-01.

On March 17, 1994, the Commission published in the Federal Register a Notice of
its decision to reinstate the annual fee exemption for nonprofit educational

institutions.

Enclosed is a copy of a March 23, 1994, Notice to all licensees and the March 17,
1994, Federal Register Notice attached thereto which were recently sent to all
Commission licensees.

Please review the Notice and contact us if you have any guestions.

Sincerely,

Taigned) Diane B Dandpie

Diane B. Dandois, Chief

License Fee & Debt Collection Branch
Division of Accounting & Finance
Office of the Controller
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As stated

DISTRIBUTION
B22 Materials Annual Fee Correspondence (w/copy inc.)
Invoice File AM00408-93

License File 13-26020-01 (w/copy inc.)
:ggocs (ML61) (w/copy inc.)

EBlack

DDandois

DWeiss

GJackson

LF92-475, LFT2-703
LFDCB R/F

DAF R/F

_Lr_y, LFDCB 5 LFOBB™ DAF/OC  , ﬂ
DWefss GJackson bﬁd“Gg]s EB?\QkJ/, H
/ /)94

/';/94 /1y /94 /1794 )'! n

L FIL &
DOCUMENT NAME : P:\REFUND2

9404290178 940418
PDR ADOCK cxaoagiﬁga

oy r
ol

Vol 1 x w |
ot (\\\,U\ \



